



Perry L. Anderson, Jr.
Police Commissioner

City of Cambridge Police Department

Office of the Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TELEPHONE
(617) 349-3300

FAX
(617) 349-3320

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

TO: Mr. Robert W. Healy
City Manager

DATE: November 7, 1994

Walter Boyle
Superintendent

FROM: Perry L. Anderson, Jr.
Police Commissioner

SUBJECT: City Council Communi-
cation #11, dated 10/17/94

Harold Murphy
Superintendent

REF:

David Degou
Deputy Superintendent

The Cambridge Police Department and the Cambridge Bicycle Committee have been discussing ways in which citizens can be educated about safe travel on the City streets and sidewalks. Since the public is generally not educated about safe bicycle riding, it is important to focus on bicycle education.

Michael Giacoppo
Deputy Superintendent

A number of educational efforts will be undertaken. One of them is the enforcement of laws approached primarily through educational warning tickets to violators. The Police Department will have a session specifically on bicycle laws and enforcement during the in-service training this winter. The special enforcement/education effort, coordinated by Sergeant Leonard DiPietro of the Community Relations Section, will begin in the spring. Prior to that, there will be public outreach through the media and public service announcements on cable television to inform residents about the program and to clarify what the laws and regulations are.

Yvonne Hall
Deputy Superintendent

Gloria Pimentel
Deputy Superintendent

Lt. Thomas O'Connor
Quality Control Detail

Mr. Raymond Santilli
Planning, Budget & Personnel

Mr. Frank Pasquarello
Aide to the Commissioner

Perry L. Anderson, Jr.
Police Commissioner

PLA:ljm

cc: Superintendent Harold F. Murphy
Operations Division
Sergeant Leonard DiPietro
Community Relations Section

Sandy Coppola, Secretary
(617) 349-3377

RECEIVED
94 NOV -8 PM 5:28
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER



ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO
5 WESTERN AVENUE, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139





EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

December 12, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

With reference to Awaiting Report Item No. 29, regarding enforcement of bicycle riders on the sidewalks, please find attached a response from Police Commissioner Perry L. Anderson.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
attachment

Consent Agenda # 3

S-578

Response to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-Nine regarding the enforcement of
bicycle riders on the sidewalks.

*for original communication
See Highways 1994
161.*

In city Council,

December 12, 1994

Placed on file